



Overview of GFORGE trackers 2020-08-19

Dmitriy Yadykin



This work has been carried out within the framework of the EUROfusion Consortium and has received funding from the Euratom research and training programme 2014-2018 under grant agreement No 633053. The views and opinions expressed herein do not necessarily reflect those of the European Commission.

Summary of open trackers, general support



<input type="checkbox"/>	1756	Need help with setting quality of service (qos) for batch job using sbk.sh	Michał Owsiak	Soma Olasz
<input type="checkbox"/>	1764	Please install PyAL IMAS-related module at JET	Jonathan Hollocombe	Peter Knight
<input type="checkbox"/>	1750	Import machine description for diagnostic beams	Nobody	Ors Asztalos
<input type="checkbox"/>	1765	Cannot run tcv2ids script successfully inside MATLAB 2017a	Fleury Ludovic	Rui Coelho
<input type="checkbox"/>	1763	Runaway Indicator release with git submodule	Nobody	Soma Olasz
<input type="checkbox"/>	1752	StixReDist error	Dmitriy Yadykin	Michal Poradzinski
<input type="checkbox"/>	1762	I cannot access https://gforge6.eufus.eu/svn/keplerworkflows/tags/ETS_4.10b.10_v5.7.0	Dmitriy Yadykin	Rita LOrenzini
<input type="checkbox"/>	1751	Import machine description for BES observation geometry	Nobody	Ors Asztalos
<input type="checkbox"/>	1568	Overlong build time problem	Michele Romanelli	Lynton Appel
<input type="checkbox"/>	1653	itm members and Gforge6 integration	Daniel Figat	Rui Coelho

	1672	Procedure for populating the public IMAS database at the Gateway	Daniel Figat	Thomas Johnson
	1723	Install UDA/2.3.0 on GW	Fleury Ludovic	Bartek Palak
	1755	Install latest FC2K at JET	Jonathan Hollocombe	Francis Casson
	1745	Could we have an option in CHEASE to not modify R0 and B0?	Olivier Sauter	Thomas Johnson
	996	time interpolation option for get_slice	Gabriele manduchi	Dmitriy Yadykin
	1627	Code parameters in the parameter file (saved by autogui)	Dmitriy Yadykin	Dmitriy Yadykin
	1724	Loosen dependencies of HDC module	Jonathan Hollocombe	Bartek Palak
	1662	Syncing git repositories from ITER	Daniel Figat	Thomas Johnson
	953	Checking CPO time dependent data when writing	Fleury Ludovic	Rui Coelho
	1650	Simple suggestions to improve robustness of CPO based UAL	Olivier Hoenen	Thomas Johnson
	1057	generic framework for non-regression testing of actors	Nobody	David Coster

10 open trackers+11 feature requests

Open trackers updated last two weeks



- 1765 **Cannot run tcv2ids script successfully inside MATLAB 2017a** *Nobody Rui Coelho*
waiting for the tests
- 1764 **Please install PyAL IMAS-related module at JET** *Jonathan Hollocombe Peter Knight* under investigation
- 1763 **Runaway Indicator release with git submodule** *Nobody Soma Olasz* under implementation (tci like solution)
- 1756 **Need help with setting quality of service (qos) for batch job using sbk.sh**
Michał Owsiak Soma Olasz under investigation
- 1752 **StixReDist error** *Dmitriy Yadykin Michal Poradzinski* waiting for reply
- 1750 **Import machine description for diagnostic beams** *Nobody Ors Asztalos* waiting for the input (to be moved completely to Jira?)

Trackers closed last two weeks



- 1757 **autogui: error when running with ets6** *Thierry SALMON Dmitriy Yadykin*
- 1759 **IDS deallocate crashes** *Nobody Bruce Scott*
- 1712 **Please remove module purge from imas-setup/1.0 at JET** *Jonathan Hollocombe Francis Casson*
- 1702 **Mailman and mailing lists in Gforge6 stopped working** *Daniel Figat Rui Coelho*

Earlier opened trackers



1762 I cannot access

https://gforge6.eufus.eu/svn/keplerworkflows/tags/ETS_4.10b.10_v5.7.0 *Dmitriy Yadykin*
Rita Lorenzini discussion needed on the Rita's permissions

1751 Import machine description for BES observation geometry *Nobody Ors Asztalos*
(to be solved in Jira)

1568 Overlong build time problem *Michele Romanelli Lynton Appel* to be checked

1653 itm_members and Gforge6 integration *Daniel Figat Rui Coelho* in the queue for
implementation

Feature request trackers updated last two weeks



- 1672 **Procedure for populating the public IMAS database at the Gateway** *Daniel Figat Thomas Johnson* **under investigation**
- 1723 **Install UDA/2.3.0 on GW** *Fleury Ludovic Bartek Palak* **waiting for comment from Ludovic**
- 1755 **Install latest FC2K at JET** *Jonathan Hollocombe Francis Casson* **implemented to be closed**
- 1745 Could we have an option in CHEASE to not modify R0 and B0? *Olivier Sauter Thomas Johnson* **waiting for comment from Olivier**
- 996 time interpolation option for get_slice *Gabriele manduchi Dmitriy Yadykin* **Jira tracker is opened**

I suggest discussion on the open feature requests during one of the tech devs

Trackers in ets_wf project



- 1616 **keep the same temperature for minority species for predictive run** *Dmitriy Yadykin philippe huynh*
- 1704 **implement convergence check for impurities (ETS 5 and 6)** *Dmitriy Yadykin Dmitriy Yadykin*
- 1213 **Implicit heat term is not seen in combined_sources** *Denis Kalupin Mátyás Aradi*
- 1601 **problem with ascot4parallel in ETS at JET (heimdall)** *Nobody Dmitriy Yadykin*